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Attn: Robert Stein, Chairman

o NOV 2 2 2017
Re:  Request for Consideration of Changes

Petition No. 1234

Connscticut Siﬁﬁg Councit

Dear Chairman Stein,

On July 16, 2016, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) issued a Declaratory Ruling to
SolarCity Corporation that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is
required for the construction, maintenance and operation of an approximately 2.8 megawatt solar
voltaic electric generating facility located at the Becton, Dickinson & Company, 7 Grace Way,
North Canaan, Connecticut. Subsequently, the Council then considered and approved this
project’s Development and Management (“D&M™) Plan on September 29, 2016.

In accordance with the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-62, we
respectfully request the Counc11 consider the following proposed changes.

1. Transfer of Ownership of the Council’s Declaratory Ruling from SolarC1ty Corporatlon to:

DG Connecticut Solar, LLC,
700 Universe Blvd, C1A/IB
West Palm Beach, FL 33408

Point of contact for this project is Mithun Vyas, who can be reached at 561-694-3842 or via

email at Mithun.vyas@nexteraenergy.com.-

2. D&M Plan Modifications - As a result of the new owner’s review of site and design constraints, |
the ground-mounted solar arrays necessitate minor changes to meet their electrical output
requirements. The proposed modifications to the approved D&M Plan include:

» Removal of the eastern'ground-mounted solar panel array (a total of 756 panels) and
associated improvements;

+» Reduction of the western ground mounted solar panel array from 6,404 to 4,680 panels;

* Revision to layout and clearing limits of the western array to minimize shading, resulting
in an increase of the total project clearing from +/-9.0 acres to +/-9.9 acres; and,

+ Revision to Sedimentation and Erosion Control Plans due to the time of year construction.
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The proposed modifications to the approved D&M Plan are depicted on the attached Revised
D&M Plan. We respectfully request the Council review and approve the modified D&M Plan.

These proposed modifications do not substantially change post-development effects on the
environment. Please refer to the enclosed Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental
Protection Natural Diversity Data Base Consultation Update, dated November 21, 2017. It is our
professional opinion that the proposed project modifications represent a de minimis change from
the previously approved D&M Plan and will result in no likely adverse impacts to wetlands, vernal
pools or State-listed species.

Additionally, although not technically part of the D&M Plan, we would like to notify the Council
that the Stormwater Pollution Control Plan that was prepared for the CT DEEP’s General Permit
Registration for the Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering Wastewaters from Construction
Activities (Application No. 201609557, Permit No. GSN003069) has also been revised to reflect
the proposed changes, in accordance with Section 5(b)(5) “Keeping Plans Current” of this
permit. A copy of the revised Stormwater Report is provided as an attachment.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (860) 983-5153

or via email at mlibertine@allpgintstech.com.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,
All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C.

Bradley J. Parsons, P.E. on behalf of

Michael Libertine
Director of Siting and Permitting

Attachments
o Revised D&M Plan
o DEEP NDDB Consultation Update
o Revised Stormwater Report
o Project Overview Map (Showing Originally Approved and Revised Pro_lect limits)




